From: i VP - Admissions

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Beth Hollenberg

Subject: Homeless Shelter clarification
Attachments: image001.jpg

_______________

From:: Campus Employee

Sent Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2: 22 PM .

CC' i Admissions Employee i
Subject: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL -- 032 Hesser Portsmouth

lunderstand that a complaint regarding recruiting practices from the Portsmouth campus will be forthcoming from
NEASC. The following information may be relevant to the situation.

Py

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

did not visit the shelter, and has not had contact with the shelter.

The information is:

Redacted

Authority additional business cards in mid-December 2009 and left them wnth Redacted secretary 'Redacted' states that she

has had no referrals, contacts, or enrollments from this contact.

Redacted
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/" met with and enrolled several people from this contact.

Redacted
Vice President, Admissions

311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3300
Chicago, IL 60606

Te:: Redacted

Fax:
www.kaplan.edu

Building Futures )
() WAPLAN

This email may coﬁtain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s). if you are not the intended recipieql, any f!isclosure, copying, disirbution,
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unfawful. If you have received this electionic Iransmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have
received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.

J HIGHER
EDUCATION

Confidential KHE 207175

Kaplan Higher Education Corporation

Document 58, Page 2






